From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: Dec 2
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:44:37 PM

Yes...l will officially send an invite now 77

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(2]

On Tue, Nov 26, 2019 at 2:30 PM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:

I can make that work - 9am?

On Tue, Nov 26, 2019 at 2:14 PM DANIEL LAMBOLEY <lambold@unit5.org> wrote:
OMG! So sorry Garnet...yes we were supposed to talk this morning! | thought | sent out an invite,

but that did not happen. | have been having trouble with my Chromebook and Google recently so
not sure if this is related or not. Would you have time in the morning on Monday (December 2nd)

next week?

Have a good Thanksgiving!

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(7]

On Tue, Nov 26, 2019 at 11:33 AM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Were we supposed to touch base this morning? Let me know if you’d like to reschedule
or if I had the wrong day!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2019, at 9:22 PM, DANIEL LAMBOLEY
wunits.org> wrote:



?
Thank you! | just sent you a calendar invite.

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education

309-557-4000

1 2]

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019 at 7:23 PM Garnet Hillman
<garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:

That would be fine - give me a call whenever you’re ready that morning.

Best,
Garnet

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2019, at 5:11 PM, DANIEL LAMBOLEY
nbold(@unitS.org> wrote:

9

Hello Garnet. We are still seeing the need for the two sessions
with you but am thinking the dates November 12th and December
2nd) would need to be changed. | know we talked last about
bringing groups in to see how they were doing with standards based
grading and this still would be a goal, but | have one other group in
particular | would like your assistance with. It might be easier if
we talked about this. Would you have some time next week on
Tuesday morning around 8:30-8:45? Thank you!

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(2

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019 at 7:39 AM Garnet Hillman
<garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Dan,

[ wanted to touch base and see if we are still a go for



December 2. Also, we should look at dates for the Nov 12
reschedule when you get a chance.

Have a great day,
Garnet

Sent from my iPhone

Garnet Hillman
Educational Consultant: Hillman Consulting
Author of Standards Based Learning In Action, The Grade Cleanse, and Coaching Your

Classroom

(@garnet_hillman
#sblchat
rarnethi DI

815.263.6912

"We must be the change we want to see in this world."
-Mahatma Gandhi



From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: Dec 2

Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:14:36 PM

OMG! So sorry Garnet...yes we were supposed to talk this morning! | thought I sent out an invite, but
that did not happen. | have been having trouble with my Chromebook and Google recently so not sure
if this is related or not. Would you have time in the morning on Monday (December 2nd) next week?

Have a good Thanksgiving!

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education

309-557-4000

(7]

On Tue, Nov 26, 2019 at 11:33 AM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman(@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Were we supposed to touch base this morning? Let me know if you’d like to reschedule or if
I had the wrong day!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2019, at 9:22 PM, DANIEL LAMBOLEY <lambold{@unit5.org>
wrote:

l?
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
<lambold@unit5.org> wrote:

t?

Hello Garnet. We are still seeing the need for the two sessions with
you but am thinking the dates November 12th and December 2nd)
would need to be changed. | know we talked last about bringing groups
in to see how they were doing with standards based grading and this
still would be a goal, but | have one other group in particular | would
like your assistance with. It might be easier if we talked about this.
Would you have some time next week on Tuesday morning around 8:30-
8:45? Thank you!

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

2]

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019 at 7:39 AM Garnet Hillman

<garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Dan,

I wanted to touch base and see if we are still a go for December
2. Also, we should look at dates for the Nov 12 reschedule
when you get a chance.

Have a great day,
Garnet

Sent from my iPhone



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Daniel Lamboley

Garnethillman

RE: Dec 2

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 7:22:57 PM

Thank you! | just sent you a calendar invite.

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019 at 7:23 PM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:
That would be fine - give me a call whenever you’re ready that morning.

Best,

Garnet

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2019, at 5:11 PM, DANIEL LAMBOLEY <lamboldi@uni ro>
wrote:

?

Hello Garnet. We are still seeing the need for the two sessions with you but am
thinking the dates November 12th and December 2nd) would need to be changed. |
know we talked last about bringing groups in to see how they were doing with
standards based grading and this still would be a goal, but | have one other group in
particular | would like your assistance with. It might be easier if we talked about this.
Would you have some time next week on Tuesday morning around 8:30-8:45? Thank

you!

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(2]

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019 at 7:39 AM Garnet Hillman
<garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Dan,



I wanted to touch base and see if we are still a go for December 2. Also, we
should look at dates for the Nov 12 reschedule when you get a chance.

Have a oreat dav
a-great-day,

Garnet

Sent from my iPhone



From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: Dec 2

Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 3:11:59 PM

Hello Garnet. We are still seeing the need for the two sessions with you but am thinking the dates
November 12th and December 2nd) would need to be changed. | know we talked last about bringing
groups in to see how they were doing with standards based grading and this still would be a goal, but |
have one other group in particular | would like your assistance with. It might be easier if we talked
about this. Would you have some time next week on Tuesday morning around 8:30-8:45? Thank you!

Dan Lamboley

Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

7]

On Wed, Nov 20, 2019 at 7:39 AM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Dan,

I wanted to touch base and see if we are still a go for December 2. Also, we should look at
dates for the Nov 12 reschedule when you get a chance.

Have a great day,
Garnet

Sent from my iPhone



From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: November 12
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 2:06:52 PM

Hello Garnet. Not sure if it snowed up in your neck of the woods or not, but did down here...snow on
halloween!

Yes...we would still want to work in the next two days but am thinking we might need to push at least
the November 12th date back. | know you are busy as well at this time so my goal is to talk more
about the structure and function of the next two days we have with you with our principals. | meet
with them on November 14th so this would push back our November 12th date. After | meet with the
principals on the 12th | can connect back with you to confirm the December 2nd date and work to find
another date. | am still thinking about targeting specific high school and middle school courses to be
part of the two days so we can ask them what their thoughts, questions, concerns are at this point
related to SBG and provide them some time to review each other's curriculum.

How does this sound to you?
Dan Lamboley

Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(2]
On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 9:44 AM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Dan,

I wanted to touch base and see if you had decided about November 12 and/or December 2. It is fine either way for
me, we can reschedule if that works better for you and the teachers. Let me know!

Happy Halloween,
Garnet

Garnet Hillman
Educational Consultant: Hillman Consulting
Author of Standards Based Learning In Action, The Grade Cleanse, and Coaching Your

Classroom

(@garnet hillman
#sblchat



garnethillman.com
815.263.6912

"We must be the change we want to see in this world."
-Mahatma Gandhi




From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: November 12
Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 4:33:51 AM

Hello Garnet! Yes...we need to connect soon to verify plans. | am thinking that November 12th might
be a little too soon-as | am seeing many of the same teachers working on task forces now that would be
ones coming for our planned follow up sessions. Just concerned about the amount of time away from
classrooms. | still need to talk more about the logistics of the sessions with high school administration

(not as worried about middle school).

| am scheduled to talk with the high school administrators this week. After this, | will get back with
you so we can confirm a day/time for our planning.

Looking forward to this opportunity to connect with teachers and time for some articulation.
Thanks Garnet.

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 1:41 PM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Our November date is rapidly approaching and [ wanted to know if you would like to set up a planning call for
the day. Let me know!

Best,
Garnet

Garnet Hillman
Educational Consultant: Hillman Consulting
Author of Standards Based Learning In Action, The Grade Cleanse, and Coaching Your

Classroom

(@garnet_hillman
#sblchat
A1) i COr

815.263.6912



"We must be the change we want to see in this world."
-Mahatma Gandhi




From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: interesting article
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 2:28:47 PM

This is great! It deals with both the efforts to get students into and successfully through credit bearing
math AND shows us that major colleges are using standards based practices! This is a gem!

Dan Lamboley

Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(2]

On Wed, Sep 25, 2019 at 8:05 AM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:
Thought this was interesting based on what we were talking about and working on

yesterday!

Sent from my iPhone



From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: SBG Presentation
Date: Monday, September 2, 2019 6:09:27 PM

Hello Garnet. Hope you and your family had an enjoyable holiday weekend. | just wanted to share the
presentation we used last school year for our courses that were planning to transition into standards
based learning and grading. | have made a few minor addition/changes from the District perspective
but would plan on using the same material and information that was used last school year.

Look forward to connecting this week on Wednesday at 10:00 A.M. Thanks!

IE| SBG Task Force 2019-2020
Dan Lamboley

Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

(2]



From: Daniel Lamboley

To: Garnethillman
Subject: RE: checking in

Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 3:11:23 PM

How about tomorrow at noon. | will send an invite to you. Thanks!

Dan Lamboley
Director of Secondary Education
309-557-4000

On Mon, Jul 22, 2019 at 1:58 PM Garnet Hillman <garnethillman@gmail.com> wrote:

Good to hear from you! Why don't we set up a phone call - that way we can touch base as well as work on those
dates. What does your week look like? [ am available tomorrow between 10:30 and 1, Wednesday from -3,

Thursday morning or Friday morning.

Let me know!
Garnet

On Mon, Jul 22, 2019 at 11:30 AM DANIEL LAMBOLEY <lambold@unit5.org> wrote:
Hello Garnet. Hope this reaches you well and you are enjoying the summer time!

I am in the process of confirming dates on my calendar for the new school year now that our
District meetings and trainings have been confirmed, and realize two of our dates for SBG
meetings conflict. They are September 19th and November 14th.

Could we look at other dates for these that are close to the other ones we had agreed on?

If you would want to touch base by phone about this that would be good as well.
Thanks!

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



a8l

(@garnet_hillman
#sblchat

garnethillman.com
815.263.6912

"We must be the change we want to see in this world."
-Mahatma Gandhi



